Dilly Deblase

From: Laura Silber <silber@mvcommission.org>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 11:54 AM
To: AQ Town Admin Jeffrey Madison; Chilmark exec assistant admin/ Dilly DeBlase;

Chilmark Town Admin Tim Carroll; Edgartown Town Admin/James Hagerty; Elena
DeFoe; Oak Bluffs Town Administrator Deborah Potter; Tisbury Town Admin Jay
Grande; West Tis Administrator Jen Rand

Cc: Lucy Morrison; Adam Turner

Subject: Mass Housing Partnership, Aug 29th 6:30 PM Zoom, save the date

Hello Town Administrators —

Christine Madore, director of Mass Housing Partnership’s Complete Neighborhoods Initiative, has confirmed
availability to present a Zoom on the program to the MV town govts on Tuesday August 29th at 6:30 pm via
Zoom.

Please save that date, and please share with your Select Board, Planning Board, and Affordable Housing
Committee.

Representation from each of those boards at the presentation will ensure each town gets its questions answered
directly by Christine/MHP.

Thank you to the Select Boards that have provided Letters of Interest requesting the presentation already, and to
the boards that have it on their upcoming agendas — I will attend your upcoming meetings to answer
questions.

Please reach out to me directly with any questions.

Laura Silber

Martha’s Vineyard Commission
Island Housing Planner

33 New York Avenue / PO Box 1447
Oak Bluffs, MA, 02557-1447

Direct: (508) 338-2405

Cell: (508) 274-2450
silber@mvcommission.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive
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